Ghulam Rabbi

Senior Assistant

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Email: Contact: NIL LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Ghulam Rabbi is working as Senior Assistant in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Ghulam Rabbi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Post Grad Diploma in Computer & Information Sciences University of Karachi , Pakistan	1994 - 1996
BSc in Physics, Maths & Statistics University of Peshawar , Pakistan	1989 - 1991
F.Sc in Pre Engineering BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	1987 - 1989
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	1985 - 1987
Experience	
Senior Assistant Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2024- Present
Assistant Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2018 - 2024
Assistant Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2013 - 2018
Junior Assistant NUST Centre for Virology And Immunology	2010 - 2013
Junior Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2009 - 2010
Teacher Rubicon Degree College , Guli Bagh, Swat	2007 - 2008
Computer Operator Directorate of ON Farm Water Management , 19-Jamrod Road, Opposite Islamia College, Peshawar	2005 - 2007
Teacher Islamic Institute of Modern Studies , Khyber Colony No. 2, Tehkal Payyan, Peshawar	2000 - 2004
Computer Operator MEC Engineering Company , Suit No. 6, 3rd Floor, 104-W, Ginza Centre, Jinnah Avenue, Blue Area Islamabad	1997 - 1999